FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
445 TWELFTH STREET SW
WASHINGTON DC 20554

MEDIA BUREAU ENGINEER: Joseph Szczesny
AUDIO DIVISION TELEPHONE: (202) 418-2700
APPLICATION STATUS: (202) 418-2730 FACSIMILE: (202) 418-1410
HOME PAGE: www.fcc.gov/imedia/radio/audio-division E-MAIL: Joseph.Szczesny@fcc.gov

March 12, 2018

Kevin Dowdy

Flint Media Inc.

PO Box 7425
Bainbridge, GA 31792

Re:  Flint Media Inc. (FMI)
WMGR(AM), Bainbridge, GA
Facility Identification Number: 52401
File No. BMP-20171204ABW

Dear Mr. Dowdy:

This letter refers to the above-captioned minor change application filed to modify the licensed
WMGR facility by eliminating the licensed nighttime 0.5 kW directional antenna pattern, and
correcting the daytime site coordinates.

A preliminary review of the proposed class must be amended from B to D on FCC Form 301
because the nighttime facility is being eliminated. The proposed NAD27 site coordinates are (30-54-
23.0 NLAT, 84-33-1.0 WLONG) and when converted they do not yield the NAD83 site coordinates
(30-54-24.0 NLAT, 84-33-1.0 WLONG) shown in the tower registration database for the existing
tower (ASRN #1053374). As aresult, the application must be amended to correct this error, or FMI
must first contact the WTB staff via their web page http://wireless.fcc.gov/antenna/ to correct the
NAD&83 coordinates, and then convert those coordinates to NAD27 before inputting onto the FCC
Form 301 application and filing the curative amendment.

Accordingly, further action on the subject application will be withheld for a period of 30 days to
allow time to amend. Failure to amend or respond with a request for additional time within this time
period will result in the dismissal of the application pursuant to Section 73.3568 of the Commission’s

rules.

Sincerely,

guyen
Supervisory Engineer
Audio Division
Media Bureau

cc: Chris Hall (via e-mail only)



